FORMATION OF A CONTRACT

Is there an offer?

Would a reasonable person conclude that the offeror intended to be bound by the terms of the offer?

Is price, completion date, etc. defined?

v

Is the offer terminated?

NO

* Revocation: offer can be
revoked at any time before

YES REVOKED

f—YES LAPSED.

Was revocation communicated?

acceptance —_— YES
e Lapse T —
L NO NO
Y ¥
Is acceptance communicated? Is th ’
(Does it follow the method of acceptance YES S there acceptance? I
required by terms of the offer?) . (An unequivocal manifestation of assent?)
Silence is not acceptance by itself but can
YES be if coupled with conduct NO
NO l NO
} ; vES Is there a counter-offer?
Is there consideration? s communication of (e.g.ffi{f;]angt_és_ . Ith(f?f te)rms
! | : of the original offer
(Benefit requested by the promisor/detriment to acceﬁaing:f::::\;ed by Note: wording matters;
the promise) ) changes could simply be
Note: past consideration is no consideration an inquiry
I
L—NO 5 YES
NO
YES * NO
Are the terms of ti_\e contract properly VES Is there acceptance of | |
> ~ defined? > the counter-offer?
(e.g. essential elements like price included)
Consider: vagueness, incompleteness . /

NO.

YES J

ENFORCEABILITY OF A CONTRACT

Is there a pre-existing duty?

|

v

v

Public duty

To third party

|

Additional Considerations

e There must be a “meeting of the
minds” for a contract to be
formed

A sale transaction is governed by
the Vienna Convention if a
foreign party is involved

CREATED BY KLARISSA JEIEL

L

To promisor
(Variation to existing
contract)

Y

Noj

Enforceable |<«—

Not

enforceable

Is there fresh consideration?
(e.g. something extra)

—YES

T
NO

v

;—YES—

Is there economic duress?

Consider: who offered the option?

Is there no other choice?

L NO—

J
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